
James A. Brown

604  Reyno lds  S t . ,  Box  217

I roquois  Fal ls ,  ON P0K 1E0

Phone & Fax 705-258-5000

ema i l  j ab rown@on te ra .ne t

Kirs ten Wal l i
Board Secretary
Ontar io  Energy Board
P.O.  Box 2319
2300 Young Street ,  27th F loor
Toronto,  ON
M4P 1E4

RE: F i le  EB 2008-0339 – Let ter  f rom Andrew Roman – Mi l ler  Thomson

Dear  Ms.  Wal l i ,

P lease d isregard Mi l ler  Thomson’s ,  Mr.  Andrew Romans,  le t ter  addressed January 27,  2009.

In  h is  top ic  he s ta tes "Response to  submiss ion by James A.  Brown".   C lear ly  he is  not
responding to  my le t ter  but  that  o f  Mr.  Carro l l ’s .   He obv ious ly  confused,  therefore h is  comments
should be removed.

Fur thermore,  Mr.  Roman referenced my name a number  o f  t imes but  d id  not  have the decency to
forward me h is  submi t ta l .   I f  i t  was in tent ional ,  he is  o f  e th ica l  quest ion,  however  we noted that
when he represented two separate c l ients  in  th is  mat ter.   However,  more impor tant ly  was
word ing and tone,  i t  was complete ly  condescending.   P lease have h im keep those tact ics  in  h is
boardroom and not  in  a  publ ic  forum.

Legal ly  the Corporat ion of  the Town of  I roquois  Fal ls  broke the law by not  fo l lowing the
munic ipa l  act ,  a t tached is  a  le t ter  f rom the OPP stat ing i t  is  the i r  serv ice duty  to  fo l low up.
These compla in ts  were issued back in  October.   We expect  the OPP to do a fu l l  invest igat ion.
Poss ib ly  Mr.  Roman should have invest igated a l l  aspects  o f  th is  mat ter.

In  addi t ion I  w i l l  a lso be forward ing supplementa l  and re levant  background in format ion to  your
at tent ion.

Yours t ru ly,

James A.  Brown

c.c .

A l lan Carro l l
Andrew Roman

January 29,  2009


